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(fX K HE ravages of war have de-
stroyed many of the ielics of
antiquity that marked

înorthern France and Bel-
giumas a Mecca for tourises.
The wantan destruction bas

made an indetible imprint
upon the rinds of ail civil-KâÀ 1àý_ ied peoples; France and
Belgiumn have not been

atone in mourmng their toss.
Yet here, in C..anada, the onrush of

progress, the gigantic cornmerciatizing
of a rat growing nation, bas bidden fair
to obiterate landrnarks that should be
dearer ta us than any in Belgium, any in
France, any in the other countiess sec-
tions of the old word-sbould be dearer,
and would bel if'the Canadian people as
a whote knew of themn and appreciated
thern.

Do we?
Assuredt, we do not.
Shatl we?
The Historie Landmarks Association

of Canada is making a Dominion-wîde
effort ta, aceomplish this.

The Ass4ociation seems to have been
launched in the refieted glory of the
Battlefields of the Plains of Abraham.
Its aim is to spread the dauntless spirit
there generated, across the continent,
asking from the whote of Canada att that

iwothy of record and permanent preser-
vation, as national heîrl. ooms that wilt
tetI the story to genierations to come-
"lest they forge."

It desires t a ther from att parts of
the Dominion o Canada, att the know-
ledge available regarding each site or
case it is proposed to rnark-obtain yern-
fication of the saine frorn documents in the
Dominion Archives, and other refiable
sourcessubrit repotsfrom eacb province
ta the Council, tswhieb wi1lthen
eonsider the merits of each application
and, when desired, reeomrnend them ta
the Governrnent for approval.

"The Grat Divtd" ar.ctd on' the Cnfi.abetu;
BrUitih Columbia iranamog of Dr. James H«

Two especial features are embodied la
the Annual Reports,,of the Landmarks
Association: one is a "Guide ta Historient
and Kindred Societies," the value of
which, as a muenas of putting correspond-
ing merabers and strangers in touch with
the Society miost intimately associated
with any locality, must appear self-
evident The second, upon whieh the
organization is eoncentrating its efforts,
is a etassifled list of att historient sites rn
the Dominion, arranged aecoi-ding to,
provinces for coavenient reference, and
which it is hoped witl estabtish a permian-
ent and authentie reeord.
*Co-operation bas comne from the Geo-
rphic Board and Dominion Parks

Branh-gegrapy an bisorylinked
hand ln an. At Annapolis Royal, the
historie or with its. monument and

grounds, has been taken under the
charge of the latter Commission.
Louisbourg,Cape Breton, awaîts recog-
nition, after the war.

Beckles Willson the well known
:1 writer and landmarker too,-for he

hl as established hirnself in the home-
it stead of Judge Haliburton (Sam Stick,

the Clockmaker) at Windsor, writes:
"TIarn in full sympathy with the

objects of your Association. Our
Canadian landmarks have too fre-
quently been treated by our progressive
people almost as effectuatly as the
Belgian tandrnarks were treated by

the Germans."
The ,MernorWa Tower," of Halifax,

erected to commemnorate the fi-st Parlia-
ment of Nova Scotia, or of what was then
Canada, initiated by the Canadian Club
of that city, was carried to a successful
nationalcompletion
through the efforts
of our distinguished
citizen, the faite. Sur
Sandford Flemin
of "Winterholm:,
now the Sr Sand-
ford FemnMiIî-

Homne, Ottawa.
The Nova Scotia

Historical Society
have niarked = ran 1
sites and erected, -ý-11
arnonjg others,
memorial tablets ta
col. J. F. W. Des-
barres; Hon.
Joseph How; Sir
William Dawson;
Rev. T. Mac-
Cullouh, D.D.,
and 01%he site of
the first ptin
press ina,
estblied b=yBar-
tholornew Green,
Jr., 1751; and of
Bushell's press,
where te aiîax
Gazette, the first
newspaper in Can-
ada was published
1752."

Anent the Port
of Halifax, arnong
historic relics re- Th.,j<~ laalo
cently received is a Doa*ta Tapei
Bill of Lading the
quaint phraseology of which cornes home
to us now:

"From Liverpolthe go conr h
Four Brothers sails by
the Grace of .o...

D>anger of the

j .. .and so GodIriM
the good Ship ta her
Desired Port in Safety,
Amen."e

How often the pray-
er goes up frorn oui-
hearts to-day, and how
wonderfully our noble

troehave been pre-
in pdhyassage!

wick Historient Society
has cornmemorated the
discovery of the Port
and River St. John,
in 1604, by the Sieurs

»nAâbava nd de Mont and Chamn-
e0.,, K. C. M. G. plain; and plaoed

memnorial tablets of
early settlement on St. Croix and Caton's
Islands-, while the Daughters of the
Empire have erected a mernorial tablet on
the Watt of the building on Queen St.,
Fredericton, in which the Provincial
Legistature first met. Old Fort Howe,
the site of the landing place of the Ti. E.
Loyalists, and grounds, is now known as
Fort Howe National Park.ý

T'he Plain of Abraham

IN Québec City, so fult of historictal sites,
Ion the Plains of Abraham the i-e-

erected Wolfe memnorial, is a history la
itself: "The Pirst Memorial was the
stone that Wolfe's own arrny rolled here
to mark the spot on which he died, 1759.
A Second Memnorial was placed in position,
1832. The Third Memorial was set up
by the British Army stationed in Canada,

eth

1849. This Fourth
Memorial reproduces
the Colurna of the Third Re-laging the*
-preserves its Crown-
ing Piece and Two in-
scriptions and was set
up by the National Battlefietds Com-
mission, 1913."

In Montreat, rich in mernories, alt im-
portant sites have been rnarked by the
wetl known Antiquarian and Numnisrnatic
=ocity now in charge of the Chateau de

Raezay, a favorite objective of tourists.
It was erected in 1705 b y Ctaude de
Ramezay, Governor of Montreal, and
occupied as his official residence for nearty
tweity years. In 1745 it became the
property of "La Compagnie des Indes."
After the Conquest it was teased to the
British Governiment and becarne the
residence of the Governors. Purchased

by the city in 1893;
it contains a unique
rollection of otd
portraits, ?prints,
coins and hstoric
retîcs of every de-
scription.

At Chambly is
a noble monument
to Col. de Sala-
ber-y.

Travellers up the
Ottawa sight at
Portage du Fort
a simple shaft coin-
memorating the
',visit of Lady
Head who made
the tour of the
UlPpe Ottawa in a
barrk canoe in
1856." The wife
of Sir Edmund
Head, Governor-
General of Canada,
B.N.A., she was
the flrst white
woman to make ther tour of the Upper
Ottawa with Indian
guides.

Further on at
Calumet Island, is
prected a monu-
ment to Cadieux,
who held a war

h Red Mmn at bay while his
friends escaped.

Isabet E. Mackay's exqisite poern on
"The Passing fCadieux' bears athriling
message tote present tirnes.Throughottt the Province of Ontario
nany monuments and tablets mark
historic spots. At Ottawa the Federal
Capital, the site of Colonel By's house is
marked by the two memorial stones,
taken fromn the arch of the old Sappers'
and Miners' bridge, over the Rideau
Canal, on its demnolîion for "Connaught
Place," July 24th, 1912, and preserved
by the Womnen's Canadian Historient
Society. These bear respectively the
"Coat of Ai-ms" of the Royal Engineers,
and "Lieut.-Colonel J. By, ýComm.
Royal Enq." A bronze tablet affixed
bars te inscrption:-' To commernor-

aeiet-Col. John By., R.E., founder of
Bytown, Ottawa, the Federal Capital of
the Dominion of Canada, Builder of the
Rideau Canal, 1826-32, Comm. Royal
Engineers. This tablet is erected on the
site of fis bouse on Major's Hill, by the
H-istorie Landmarks
Assçcation of Canada,
May, 1915."

Two important bis-
toic eevents rnarked
the past season at the
Capital. The fi-st of
these took place on
the first day of Sep-
tember, 1916,, when
His Royal Highness
the Duke of Con-
aaught, then Gover-
nor-General of Can-
ada, relaid for oui-
new Parliamnent Build-
i the saine founda-
tio stone originally
laid on the fi-st of
September, 18W, by
his brotherAlert Ruat« ofHoua" o
Edward, Prince of

Corner Stone of the New Pariament Buildings bu
H.RH. the. Duke of Connaught.

Wales, our late King Edward VII. The
second, again on Parliarnent Hill, when
the Duke of Devonshire unveiled before
a large and enthusiastic assemblage the
axial colurnn of the new Parti arent
Building bearing thebfollowing inscrip-
tion.-July, 1867-1917. On the Fîf-
tieth Anniversary of the Commemoration
of the Confederation of British Colonies
in North Amnerica as the Dominion of
Canada-the Partiament and people dedi-
cate this building, in procesa o f reconstruc-
tion after darnage by fire-as a memorial
of the deeds of their foi-efathers-and
of the vator of those Canadians who in the
great war fought foi- the tiberties of Can-
ada, of the Empire and of Humanity."
Surely ou- instant and earnest endeavor
in these perilous tirnes should be to main-
tain these principles!

Ai Bytown-Now Ottawa

T HE Women's Canadian Historical
ASociety of Ottawa has been the means

of presei-ving a tandmark in the otd
Registry Office on Nichotas Street, now
the Bytown Historicat Museumn. They
hart long felt the need of a fire-proof
building as headquarters in which to
house their archives and bistoric retics
pertaining to the history of the Capital.
The format opening and Loan Exhibit

took p lace on the 24th of October. His
Worshîp, Mayor Fisher, kindty officiated
in the regretted absence of the Society's

ciosPatroness, the Duchess of
9vonoshire,. Lady Dorothy Cavendish,

Lady Violet Henderson, Lady Mary
Kenyon-Slaney and other guests were
received b y the President, Mrs. J. Loi-n
Mcliougalt and executive members of
the Society.

Recently, in the home city of Alexander
Grahamn Bell, an ideal memorial was un-
veiled to himi whose inventive genius
has brought humanity into dloser touch
than any invention of modern times.
The sculptor (W. S. Allward) sought to
hring out, as the dominant note in this
mnemorial, the discovery by man of his
power- to transmit sound tbrough space.
'Above the reclining figure o! Man is
inspiration, urging him on to greater
endeavors, while, at the other end of the

Sael are the floating figures of Know-
edge, Joy and Soi-row, brought to man

by the telephone. A former resident of
B3rantford, invalided home from, the fi-ont,
acted as Mi-. Atlward's model, and after-
wards re-enlisted. At the side of the
main portion of the monument are two
bei-oic female figures in bronze on granite,
i-epresenting Humanity, the one being
depicted in the act of sending, the other
of reeeiving a message over the telephone.
These two figures ai-e some distance
apart, ta tell in stone the powe- of the
telephone to travel great distances.

At the head of Lake Superior, the gate-
way to the North-West, the Thunder Bay
Historical Society bave erected a national
monument:-" ta, commemorate the
tocality made famous by the Pioneer
Fur Traders of the Great North-West,"
and giving acncZiehistory of the corn-(Continue on page 16)

01COL Du. fMandereOffawo. on Major' a 
in L" cit.
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ReUcs of the PatTa utb.e -
served e a Naýftonl Nýeiloo0ma

for Comnlng enraton

By JENNY R. SIMPSON
General Secretary of the Historie Landmarks

Association of Canada 1 1lu


